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From: Andrew Parsons; GRO 
Sent: 01/11/201.9. 14:t45 ' ' 
To To: Ben Foat GRO ; Rodric Williaml_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: RE: KEL D schosiire =response from Freeths [WBDUK-AC.FID27103678] 

Ben 

Understood. I'd like to get from Tony the pure litigation view and then we car) see how that can he managed alongside 
the board requirements, but I completely get that the boards direction is paramount. The verbal feedback from A&M is 
that they have found some small issues but no big problems so I'm currently minded to see the audit through to 
completion to make sure we have cleaned out any residual issues. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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From: Ben Foal GRO

Sent: 01 November 2019 13:54 
To: Andrew Parsons  GRO._._._._._._._._._._.__._._ Rodric Williams a GRO.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.---.--.-.-

Subject: RE: KEL Disclosure - response from Freeths [WBDUK-AC.FID27103678] 

A . 

The board has directed for the audit to be undertaken. We need to act within the delegated authority of the board but it 
was very difficult securing them to the narrow basis. 

Kind regards 
Ben 

I 
Group General Counsel 
Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y CAQ 

Mobile ° G RO 
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From: Andrew Parsons 
5 . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
, . . , . . , . , . , ..~.,...~.~.,.,.,,,,....~,,,.,M.,,,.,.,M..,..~.v,.,..~.~...,~~,....~.r.......,,....~~,....~..,,.,....,,M,.,.,M,.,....~,,,.,,,.V.,,.,.~,..,...~..,..,,.V.,..M~,...~.r. 

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019_1:48 14. PM 
•To: Ben_Foat I ._•-•-•-•-•-•-• GRO >; Rodric Williams ti GRO >; Watts, Alan 

GRO >; EmanueY, Cafherine <--------------- cRo _ _ __ _ _ Lerner, Alex < GRO 
Cc: Jonathan Gribben a GRO --- ----- --'; Michael Wharton <_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO 
Subject: Subject: KEL Disclosure- response from Freeths [WBDUK-AC.FID27103678] 

Please find attached two letters from Freeths to us and the Court. They have decided not to make any further 
submissions on the KEL disclosure. They seem to be prioritising getting the Horizon judgment asap which makes me 
think that they want it for the PTA hearing. 

I've asked Counsel what we now do about the A&M audit that is underway and whether it should be stopped. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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****************:***************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

********************************************************************** 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found 
on our website at waves. ostotce.co. lirivcv"
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